

Hello

I'm Damean Gutierrez

Fremont, CA 94538
(510) 8753473
damean2001@gmail.com

Skills

- Python
- Customer Service
- Management Information Systems
- Store Management
- Communication
- Organization

Experience

Oct 2018 - Aug 2020

The Habit Burger Grill, Fremont CA - *Assistant Manager*

Sep 2021 - Present

The Habit Burger Grill, Fremont CA - *Assistant Manager*

- Assign tasks to all team members regarding food standards and operational procedures
- Provide exceptional customer service to guests
- Ensuring the consistency and organization of business operations

Education

Aug 2015 - Jul 2019

John F. Kennedy, Fremont CA - *High School/GED*

Aug 2020 - May 2022

Ohlone College, Fremont CA - *Transfer*

Aug 2022 - Present

San Jose State University - *Bachelors Management Information Systems*

About Me

At the start of my working experience I was put in an administrative role and have learned the essential skills of communicating and being organized in order to succeed with a team. As well as ensuring that excellent customer service was always the priority which has stuck with me. I have a passion to grow in new environments and look for news to improve the efficiency and quality of the way things can be done.